

JoAnn Sutton

From: JoAnn Sutton
Sent: Monday, December 08, 2008 3:29 PM
To: 'Jonathan S. Marashlian'
Cc: George Li; 'Zee AR'; JoAnn Sutton
Subject: RE: Next-G Communication - Red Light/214 License
Attachments: RE: Next-G Communication - Red Light/214 License



Good afternoon,

On October 10, 2008, your pending International 214 application (TTC-214-20081010-00456) became redlighted. Next-G communication, Inc. currently has three delinquent bills with the Commission for a total of \$14,982.53 (see attachment). It is subject to dismissal due to a failure to pay delinquent Commission debts. If the debt is not paid or payment arrangements are not made within 15 days of this email, we must dismiss your application.

If you have any questions regarding the above information, please contact our **Financial Operations Group Help Desk** at 1-877-480-3201 (option 4). You can also contact them by email at ARINQUIRIES@fcc.gov. If you have questions regarding debts or red-light status, you can access our Red Light Frequently Asked Questions webpage at http://www.fcc.gov/debt_collection/faq.html. Please contact me directly if you are able to satisfactorily handle your delinquent debt within 15 days of this e-mail.

Thank you.

JoAnn Sutton
Assistant Division Chief
Policy Division
International Bureau

From: JoAnn Sutton
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2008 3:01 PM
To: 'Jonathan S. Marashlian'
Cc: George Li; 'Zee AR'
Subject: RE: Next-G Communication - Red Light/214 License

Jonathan,

I have checked with OMD and they show that Next-G has three outstanding bills due totaling \$14,982.53 (see attached e-mail). If you have any questions, please contact the Financial Operations Group Help Desk directly at 1-877-480-3201 (option 4). You can also contact them by e-mail at ARINQUIRIES@fcc.gov. If you have questions regarding debts or red-light status, you can access our Red Light Frequently Asked Questions webpage at http://www.fcc.gov/debt_collection/faq.html.

Once the payment is made, or a payment plan is arranged, your account will become greenlighted and we will be able to grant your 214 application.

JoAnn

12/8/2008

From: Jonathan S. Marshlian [mailto:jsm@commlawgroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2008 11:30 AM
To: JoAnn Sutton
Subject: FW: Next-G Communication - Red Light/214 License
Importance: High

From: Jonathan S. Marshlian [mailto:jsm@commlawgroup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 4:25 PM
To: 'Mikelle Morra'
Cc: 'Sherry Reese'; 'Zee AR'
Subject: Next-G Communication - Red Light/214 License
Importance: High

Mikelle -

I just got off the phone with my client, Next-G, and was told that they paid the debt that was listed just a few days ago -- \$8,465.00, but that they recently received another invoice in the amount of \$2,116.25. (See attachment). My client does not believe the debt is his because the Filer ID associated with the most recent \$2,116.25 invoice (Filer ID 803580) does not belong to Next-G Communication, Inc. (Filer ID 824306).

A quick search of FCC records discloses that the Filer ID associated with the \$2,116.25 red lighted debt may belong to Progressive Controls, Inc. (see below):

FCC Form 499-A Telecommunications Reporting Worksheet

DETAILED INFORMATION

Filer Identification Information:	
499 Filer ID Number:	803580
Registration Current as of:	4/1/2004
Legal Name of Reporting Entity:	Progressive Controls, Inc.
Doing Business As:	PCI
Principal Communications Type:	Payphone Service Provider
Universal Service Fund Contributor:	No
(Contact USAC at 888-641-8722 if this is not correct.)	
Holding Company:	
Registration Number (CORESID):	0003433940
Management Company:	
Headquarters Address:	529 Summer St.
City:	Rockford
State:	IL
ZIP Code:	61103
Customer Inquiries Address:	529 Summer St.
City:	Rockford
State:	IL
ZIP Code:	61103
Customer Inquiries Telephone:	815-968-1952
Other Trade Names:	

Until the confusion regarding the \$2,116.25 debt is resolved, we are requesting the International Bureau hold onto the Section 214 Application that has been filed by Next-G. Next-G stands prepared to pay the \$965 filing fee, but is precluded by the IBFS from doing so UNTIL the Red Light is cleared up. A bit of a Catch 22!

If you could, please help us track down this issue and resolve it internally at the FCC. My client has attempted to reach the customer help line associated with the Red Light system, but has been unable to reach someone to

12/8/2008